# Citizen Corps Citizen Corps Council of Lake County Illinois

## http://www.emcclc.org/citizencorps/

### 1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048 847-377-7100

#### January 25, 2012

#### Present:

- 1. Don Portzen-Round Lake Beach
- 2. Terry Cox-Mess-CCCLC Co-Chairman
- 3. Roger Wickersheim-Mundelein CERT
- 4. Howard Richards-Fox Lake CERT-CCCLC Board Member
- 5. Leslie Mutz-Fremont Township CERT
- 6. George Slominski-Highland Park CERT
- 7. Chris Hedquist-Lake Zurich Fire Dept.
- 8. Eric Schildkraut-SLCRCERT
- 9. Joseph Wieser-Buffalo Grove-CCCLC Co-Chairman
- 10. Marc Small-Long Grove Fire Dept.-SLCRCERT
- 11. John Schmidtke-Antioch CERT
- 12. Jeff Baygood-Long Grove FPD
- 13. Dagny Yewell-Waukegan CPA
- 14. Karen Ball-Waukegan CPA
- 15. John McKeown-Wauconda EMA-CCCLC Board Member
- 16. Rose Marie Domeny-Fremont CERT
- 17. Julie Rick-Mundelein CERT
- 18. Chet Splitt-LCHD-MRC Coordinator-(On Conference Call)
- 19. Michael Jackson-LCEMA-Support Staff

Meeting called to order by Co-Chairman Cox at 7:10PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

#### Welcome and Introductions

Review of last meeting minutes dated October 26. 2011. Motion by Portzen seconded by Wickersheim to accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

#### Grant Update

Mike Jackson advised the membership we have expended the entire grant funds, and we are awaiting the approval for the FFY 2011.

#### <u>Website</u>

John McKeown advised that the site went live on January 2, 2012, and if any CERT organization wanted something posted to contact John or Michael Jackson.

Some comments about the current site were mentioned;

- What can be posted on the Website
- Need for some more color on the site
- Request to add links for Ready. Illinois and Ready.Gov

#### CERT Local Training Classes

It was mentioned that Fremont Township will be hosting a class 04/27/2012.

John Schmidtke advised that Antioch had 12 people to complete CERT training in December, which was there very 1<sup>st</sup> class.

Old Business None

#### New Business

South Lake County CERT gave an overview of their program, and also advised that they Pancake Breakfast Fundraiser will be held on Sunday May 20, 2012 at the Lake Zurich Fire Department. Flyers and other information will be sent to Mike Jackson.

#### Fair Committee Appointment

Members were advised that a small delegation of Citizen Corps members met with the Lake County Fair Board Director, regarding Citizen Corps membership having a booth at the Lake County Fair this year. Howard Richards was appointed by Co-Chairman Cox to Chair the CCCLC Fair Sub-Committee.

Fair Committee Chairman Richards stated that he would call a meeting for the committee within the next two weeks, and to let him know if you are willing to serve on the committee.

#### Good of the Order

Mike Jackson asked if the group would be interested in sponsoring the American Red Cross Shelter Management class in early March 2012 for CERT members. The group agreed that it would be a great class to have. B/C Small advised that Lake Zurich High School would be a good location to host the class. Mike Jackson will do follow-up with Ron Carlson from American Red Cross.

B/C Small stated that he would ask Capt. Michael Wenzel to make contact with the correct personnel at the High School for the paperwork, and he will contact Mike Jackson.

No other business before this body the meeting was adjourned

Submitted by Michael Jackson, CEM® LCEMA Staff